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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 March 2023 9:29 AM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OD Claim - Our Ref: SGN 1901L; DOA 19/03/2023

 

Hi Huey Yon, 

 

Ref M12D00082304 

 

Thank You 

Regards, 

Joanne Yong  
Senior Executive 

Claims 

United Overseas Insurance Limited 

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909    
Main  • (65) 6222 7733  | DID * (65) 6490 9329 Fax • (65) 6327 3872  |  Email • joanneyong@uoi.com.sg 
 

UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER 

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, 
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, 
neither UOI nor any entity in the UOI Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily 
represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOI Group. 

 

 

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 9:28 AM 

To: JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: OD Claim - Our Ref: SGN 1901L; DOA 19/03/2023 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Dear Joanne, 

 

Kindly provide us claim no. 

 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 9:18 AM 

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: OD Claim - Our Ref: SGN 1901L; DOA 19/03/2023 

 

Hi Huey Yon, 

 

Sorry now then saw your message.  

 

I try to call but no one answer. 

 

Please kindly return call. 

 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 3:59 PM 

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

 

Please call me. 

 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 4:00 PM 

To: JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: OD Claim - Our Ref: SGN 1901L; DOA 19/03/2023 

 

Dear Joanne, 

 

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SGN 1901L.  

Repair cost not economical. 

 

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

 


